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June 21, 2022 
 
 
 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
445 12th Street SW 
Washington, DC 20554 

 

RE: Class II permissive change for FCC ID: NC4-GEA1190143A 

 

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 

GANTNER Electronic GmbH respectfully requests a class II permissive change for FCC ID: 

NC4-GEA1190143A, original grant date 09/26/2019. 

 

The Major change filed under this application is: 

Due to component shortage, IC1 (BTT6020) and IC3 (TPS26600) are no longer equipped and 
replaced by IC27 (NCP380) which only affects the power supply part and not the RF part. This 
means that only locks with 5V supply voltage (locks without USB/Light function) can be 
operated with the controller. 
All other parts of the controller have remained the same. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Georg Seidlich 
COO 


